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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID: KHZ003M33333A,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4179, 
Notice#1

KHZ003M33333A.zi
p

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2004 10:09 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID: KHZ003M33333A, Assessment
NO.: AN04T4179, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Please find attached zip file which includes Test Report and FCC Label.

Best regards,
Mariko Kobayashi

>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2004 3:55 PM
> To: Helen Zhao
> Subject: FUJITSU ISOTEC LIMITED, FCC ID: KHZ003M33333A, Assessment NO.:
> AN04T4179, Notice#1
>
>
> Question #1: The FCC ID label format is not clear enough to read FCC ID
and
> FCC regulatory statement. Please resubmit FCC ID label format.
>
> Question #2: The Block Diagram is requested to keep confidential. However,
> the test report includes Block Diagram and other Fujitsu Isotec
confidential
> information. Please remove all the confidential information from the test
> report.
>
> Best regards,
> Helen Zhao
>
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.


